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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 3:18 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Accident Involving GBF4919T with YQ7082G on 26/07/2022

Hi Steve, 

 

We agreed with your offer. 

Thank you. 

 

Pei JinPei JinPei JinPei Jin 

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18 
Singapore 638892 
(Level 3_Office) 
(Level 5_Workshop) 
Tel : 8126 8587 
 

 

On Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 12:57 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Pei Jin, 

 

Kindly refer our finalize $800 (P/P, before GST). 3 days. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 4:49 pm 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Accident Involving GBF4919T with YQ7082G on 26/07/2022  

  

Hi Steve,  
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Please find the attached before and after repair photos for your finalize. 

 

Thank you.  

 

Pei JinPei JinPei JinPei Jin 

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

No 8 Tuas Avenue 18 

Singapore 638892 

(Level 3_Office) 
(Level 5_Workshop) 

Tel : 8126 8587 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg> 

Date: Fri, 2 Sep 2022, 5:14 pm 

Subject: Re: Accident Involving GBF4919T with YQ7082G on 26/07/2022 

To: <motorsurvey@awac.com> 

Cc: Sky Chua <skychua@vendaengrg.com.sg> 

 

Hi Steve,  

 

Please find attached before & after repair photos for your finalize. 

Thank you. 

 

Pei JinPei JinPei JinPei Jin 

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18 
Singapore 638892 
(Level 3_Office) 
(Level 5_Workshop) 
Tel : 8126 8587 
 

On Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 2:42 PM Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Officer In charge,  

We are the repairer of motor vehicle GBF4919T. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your attention 
please. Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted within two (2) working days upon receiving 
this email. 

Kindly let us have your list of 10 nominated surveyors to conduct the Single-Joint Inspection. 

Kindly inform the vehicle already in our premises located at No. 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892. 

  

Please call 8126 8587 for vehicle survey.   

 

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
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